

DUSCR Easter Term TGM 2018 Minutes 20/06/2018

Meeting opened at: 20.18

1. Registration of attendance

Oliver Rice – Chairing meeting Izzy Seale – Taking Minutes Hannah Stockley Rachel Wells Will Groome Michael Anderson Elizabeth Hopper Stephen Lloyd Rachael Sanderson James Morgan Natasha Kozlowski Alice Blackwell

2. Apologies for absence

Joseph Walker

3. Approval of the minutes from the previous meeting

(AGM held on 03/12/17)

Taken as read and approved on a general aye.

4. Main business

- a. Reports of Officers
- Master (Rachael Sanderson)

This has been another great term for DUSCR. Wednesday ringing has been busy around exams, with 'learners' growing in ability to ring Plain Hunt, with various other methods being rung. Also, several quarter/peal achievements have been made by the band, including a Peal of Yorkshire surprise (first for Elizabeth and calling by James), Cambridge major and Bob Doubles (first calling for Elizabeth, first away from tenor for Joe). Finally, Sunday ringing has been highly consistent-thank you to all who give up their lie ins!

We have also had our summer tour to Leeds, consisting of 20 towers which was enjoyed by all. Thank you to all who came, with a special acknowledgement of the life members who supported us, and the drivers who sacrificed pints of beer to get us between the towers.

Thank you to all the drivers who have got us to practice each week, especially Jean and Keith. Also, farewell to all our graduates, and good luck- see you at the dinner in December!

ii. Treasurer (Oliver Rice)

The money is doing well, the fuel for tour has been paid for by the refunds from the t-shirts. Michael Anderson won the beer tally for tour with 18 pints. This term's fuel costs will be issued soon along with everybody's beer costs from tour.

iii. Webmaster (Joseph Walker)

Website is up to date as of just prior to tour, but I will sort out uploading tour images and information in the next week or so when I have a little more free time.

b. Questions of Officers

James Morgan: Well done to Rachael Sanderson and Oliver Rice for organising the tour.

5. Election of webmaster

Rachael Sanderson nominates *Joseph Walker* seconded by Rachel Wells, duly elected on a general aye.

6. Election of Life members

Rachael Sanderson nominates Joseph Walker

Seconded by Stephen Lloyd, duly elected on a general aye.

Elizabeth Hopper nominates Stephen Lloyd

Seconded by Rachel Wells, duly elected on a general aye.

Elizabeth Hopper nominates Alice Blackwell

Seconded by Rachael Sanderson, duly elected on a general aye.

Rachael Sanderson nominates Elizabeth Hopper

Seconded by Rachel Wells, duly elected on a general aye.

James Morgan nominates Stephen Bell

Seconded by Rachael Sanderson, duly elected on a general aye.

7. Any other business

- a. Rachael Sanderson: The mini ring for freshers outside the DSU, I haven't given much thought to it, but I won't be there on the weekend so please help out. Any creative people for redesigning the flyers and the freshers fair stall please make yourself known, though we are still waiting for information about the freshers' fair from the DSU.
- b. Rachel Wells: The handbell cases will be sorted over summer.

Closed at 20.27